Miranda, Ricardo

From: Miranda, Ricardo

Sent: Tuesday, September 14, 2021 8:59 AM

To: Hankinson, D'andra A

Cc: Perez, Michele P; salafge@outlook.com; Shahriar, Sajid A; Jerry Gross

Subject: AFGE Council 222's demand to bargain & preliminary bargaining proposals for
Coronavirus vaccination mandate, attestation and testing requirements

Attachments: Union DTB and Preliminary Proposals for Vaccination Mandate, Attestation and Testing

Negotiations - 9-14-21 signed.pdf

Tracking: Recipient Read
Hankinson, D'andra A Read: 9/14/2021 10:05 AM

Perez, Michele P
salafge@outlook.com
Shahriar, Sajid A

Jerry Gross

Good morning Dee Dee:

Attached please find AFGE Council 222’s demand to bargain and preliminary bargaining proposals
for the Coronavirus vaccination mandate, attestation and testing requirements. The Union is
prepared to bargain as expeditiously as possible.

Sincerely,

Ricardo Miranda
Chief Negotiator
AFGE Council 222
(787) 525-7149 (cell)

“It was the labor movement that helped secure so much of what we take for granted today. The 40-hour work week, the
minimum wage, family leave, health insurance, Social Security, Medicare, retirement plans. The cornerstones of the
middle-class security all bear the union label.” —President Barack Obama



